

Amy R. Bradley • 1631 SW Austin St • Seattle WA • 98106 • 206 762-1067

www.dragontamerdesign.com • dragontamerdesign@clearwire.net



Bio

Technical editor for 25 years; always interested in art and design; certified bibliophile; married to a Software Quality Assurance Engineer; Seattle resident for 6 years

Software Competency

Adobe® Photoshop®, Illustrator®, InDesign® CS2, CS3, CS4; Dreamweaver® CS3 & CS4

Education

The International Academy of Design and Technology
B.F.A. in Graphic Design; 2009

University of California, Santa Cruz
B.A. in English Literature; 1974

Experience

Liberty Bell Printing, Seattle, WA
Internship: Assist in shop routines, assist and advise customers
Design projects (such as business cards) as assigned
using InDesign, Illustrator, and Photoshop
June 2009–August 2009

Advanced Interactive Systems (AIS), Tukwila, WA
Video Training Content Tester: run and test training videos for proper operation;
report bugs; work with Multimedia group and engineers
Contract, ongoing as needed

Space Systems/Loral, Palo Alto, CA
Technical Writer/Publications Specialist
Contract (through Baseline Engineering, San Jose, CA)
1993; 1996–1997; 1998–2002

Silicon Valley Group, San Jose, CA
Senior Technical Editor
1997–1998

DragonTamer Design; Sole Proprietor
Beaded jewelry designer and instructor
Freelance editor/copy editor/proofreader; ongoing

Editor, Designer, Publisher
Amateur science fiction & fantasy magazine
1975-1987

Academic Achievement

IADT President's List, Dean's List, and Honor Roll